
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 1BR-CAP---- New Application - Defence Construction Canada
Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:04:24 PM

Hi Phyllis;
 
Email is to confirm that the above listed project proposal falls outside the planning boundaries of
both the NBRLUP and the KRLUP.  No conformity determination by the NPC will be required.
 
Brian Aglukark
NPC, Arviat
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:53 PM
To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 1BR-CAP---- New Application - Defence Construction Canada
 
Please advise when we can expect conformity for the above file.  This was forwarded to NPC on
December 12, 2009 requesting confirmation that the project is outside the boundaries of an
approved land use plan.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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